NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #1



City of Blanco

P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121

STAFF REPORT: 11-10-25

DESCRIPTION: Provide funding to Chamber for the months of October through December 2025

ANALYSIS: HOT taxes come from the 7% tax that the City Collects (the state gets 6% for a total
of 13% tax) for night stays at hotels, bed and breakfast, STR, etc. HOT funds fluctuate from year
to year and are sometimes difficult to predict. The City Administrator and Council generally
predict revenue from the previous year when looking at how much revenue will come in and
how to distribute it.

For a number of years the City had an agreement with the Blanco Chamber of Commerce and
provided funds to them for both operations, promotion of the City, and for distribution to other
entities that provide promotion of the City. These funds all need to provide promotion and
show that they provide “Heads in Beds” within certain types of criteria.

Last month Council chose to let the current agreement lapse and the City is in the process of
forming a City Committee that will make recommendations to Council on how to distribute this
funding. Staff doesn’t foresee this group meeting to till December and possibly not have
‘recommendations to council for fund disbursement itill mid December at the earliest and more
likely funds won’t be approved till the Council Meeting in January.

The work and promotion of the City must continue as the Holiday season is in progress and our
hotels, motels, and STRs need promotion and advertisement to help them stay viable. The
Chamber of Commerce has proposed a stop gap measure that would be needed to fund only
the critical items. As the new Hot Funds Committee will not be full functional till
December/January this consideration is provide of two funding options for the last quarter of
2025 (October-December)

Vistor’s Center $3600 and Administrative cost $12,000 for the three months at $15,600.

Hot & Happenings $640, Event promotion (social) which happened Jan 15- Feb 15 but needs
payments now at $3.000

FISCAL IMPACT: Promoting city toursim



and $3600 to keep the Visitor’s Center open. The additional $3640 requested is at the purview
of the City Council.



Financial Considerations -Q1 Funding for HOT

Courthouse Funding as Visitor Center:
$1200.00 per month X3 = $3600.

Administrative Costs of managing www.visitblancotexas website and social media:
$4000.00 per month X3 - $12,000.

Website Maintenance Contract for 2026 Co-Pilot Creative
$1200.00

Hot & Happenings Tour Texas E-Newsletter for November — Focus on Christmas Lights
$640.00 (content for this promotion has already been submitted)

Event Promotion (Social) - January 15 — February 15, 2026
$3,000.00

Total: $20,440.00



Administration of Hotel Occupancy Funds
by The Blanco Chamber of Commerce

Visitor Center:

Provide funding and management for the 7-day a week operation of the Visitor
Center. (which includes staffing of visitor center)

Inventory and procurement of promotional materials that are offered as well as
maintaining the inventory of county maps, tracking visitor numbers, reporting to
TxDot to ensure receipt of Texas produced literature. Quarterly inventory for
receipt of Texas Tail maps.

Advertising and Marketing:

Planning for annual comprehensive advertising for Blanco; including but not
limited to Tour Texas, Texas Highways, Texas Highways Events, Texas Travel Guide,
Hot and Happening E-Newsletter, programmatic digital and social campaigns.
e (Creation of Advertising Materials for timely submission.
¢ Decision regarding inclusion of information in each ad.
Review of analytics of all social and promotional campaigns
Manage leads generated by all advertising (All print and digital advertising
generated leads.
e Keep records of all ads and ensure accurate accounting and invoice
payment.
¢ Coordinate event specific advertising such as Christmas lights.

Website & Social Media:

Complete management of the Visit Blanco Texas website. This includes updating
information and photos, as well as events listings.

Content creation for Facebook

Content creation for Instagram

Full creation of Friday E-Blast that focuses on activities for visitors.

Share and re-post from tourism centered entities to increase online traffic.

Marketing Collateral:

Creation and distribution of Visit Blanco Rack Card (this includes mailings to
Travel Centers across the state as well as regional chambers and CVBs.
Working with graphic designer(s) and getting bids on marketing collateral
printing.

Management of 3" Party Distributions:

e Application receipt

e Review of application for appropriate qualifications.

e Distribution of funds.

e Receipt of post event form and review for compliance.

Laison with Texas Hotel & Lodging Association.

Attendance at workshops or other legislative conferences to keep with changes
in the lodging industry across the state. The chamber has traditionally paid the
membership fee to the THLA on behalf of our primary lodging establishments
within the city limits. This membership provides them with an additional
presence on the website that can result in overnight stays for the property. In
addition, the property receives the other benefits that come with that
membership which includes legal counsel.



Laison with Texas Film Friendly Commission:

e Chamber acts as main point of contact for prospective film producers.
e Coordinate site locations, local vendors including lodging and services.

Reporting:

e Creation of reports for presentation to City Council.
e Creation of budget for advertising and media for the year.

Stop Gap Considerations for Q1 Tourism:

Funding for the Courthouse visitor center and staffing.

The chamber pays for an employee to “man” the visitor center on Saturdays and
Sundays. Without funding, the Courthouse/Visitor Center will be closed those two days.
This employee will lose their employment for those days, more than likely resulting in
the inability to get that person back should things get resolved.
www.visitblancotexas.com updates and maintenance. The result will be visitors going to
our website to find it out-of-date with no events listed. (Existing advertising points
visitors to the website.)

Social Media accounts associated with tourism will not be updated.

There are 9 “Native Texan” campaigns on the Tour Texas page. They continue to drive
traffic to the visitblancotexas.com page. Should the Tour Texas page come down, those
pages, all come down with it.

The City has funded the Christmas Lights project; however, there will not be advertising
to help promote the events taking place throughout the season.

Advertising planned for January/February (the two slowest months for our hoteliers) will
be cancelled.

Comprehensive advertising for us as a community is important — without the
comprehensiveness, we will be relying on the advertising by each separate entity to
drive our tourism.




BLANCO

AJR MEDIA GROUP
Blanco Tourism

2026 Advertising FINAL .

i Materials
| Deadline
) § Oct 2, 2025
Tenas State Travel 13 Page ’ ich i i
SREESISIELANE | L2806 ] 2026 (Jan) oo | octs,2025 | $5,501.00 | 5% | $s,225.95 | Official Fulfilment Piece of Texas Tourism
Guide Harizonizl includes 5% "Early fleservaiion Discount”
Tenas Highways IV ERERS : , .,
) iofl May 2026 Feb 15, 2026 Mar 1,2026 | $3,413.00 nfa $3,413,00 Official Tourism Magazine of Texas
Magazine Horizanial
1of2 May 2026 Apr 15, 2026 $800.00 $800.00
. X Lalibbe Ml Guarantee of 25,000
ToxasHighwiays carm R confirmed n/a . ;
impressions per month
20f2§ October 2026 Sep 15, 2026 $800.00 $800.00
- Destmation Oct 1,2025- Update at any 4 SEO-rich content pages Including images,
TourTesas.co T | 4 ,775. 4,775.00
Lot lesas.com Cantant Plan Annua Sept 30, 2026 Sep 1, 2025 time 54,775.00 n/a $477 leads, Video, PDF, Web, Social etc.
Natlve Teran Guaranteed S
Lampaign it writer to reach NEW custom written article
{TourTeras.com yizws inted o | Tof1 Oct 1, 2025 confirmed out 60 days in [ $5,150.00 [ n/a $5,150.00 Guarantee of 2,500 article views
programmatic native | custon writlen R advance (promote: Discuss with Hunter in Aug)
advertisine} article) .
o A
10f3 | December 2025 | Nov7,2025 | $640.00 nfa | $640.00
( e Sent the first Tuesday of each month to
Standard Eveni i X . .
indacet Lvent | 2 0f 3 May 2026 confirmed Apr7,2026 $640.00 n/a $640.00 100,000 opt-in subscribers
30f3] October 2026 Sep 7, 2026 $640.00 nfa $640.00
Nov15,2025- | 4-week Sociol A )
o] ) 3,000.00 3,000.0 Holiday campuaign
o Lofd | o g 2028 Compagn ct 10,2025 $ nfa { $ 0 y campaig
fromaimon
frocic) Jan 15,2026 - | 4-week Social
1oft ' i Dec 10, 20251 $3,000.00 nfa $3,000.00 TBD {shoulder season promaotion)
Feb 15, 2026 Campaign
Native Article written by AJR to reside on
b 1of2 6-week Native writer to n/a www.Visitblancotexas.com
cstneiion : 3 R )
Drive “;,‘ ' ,‘,m Aua 15, 2026 Campaign contact prior Native & Sociol campaigns driving traffic
fuer Faciinge sugr - 2026' $7,500.00 $7,500.00 to article.
ot - Pt 30 4-week paid Fall promotions tentatively to include:
itive + socka P .
{notive + 5ol | o ey Social Campaign | Apr 10, 2026 nfa Marigold Festival, Real Ale Ride, Classic Car
{to Native) Show, Clay Fest{?}
y“\ .
) S
TOUR TS ™ A € i : .
+ Er FAAS R g AJR Media Group | Connie Blair

512-524-0750 | connie@ajrmediagroup.com




AJR Media Group
25132 Oakhurst Drive, Suite 201
Spring, TX 77386

INVOICE

Blanco Chamber of Commerce Date: Nov 01, 2025

Libbey Aly .
PO Box 626 invoice No. 10932

Blanco, TX 78606 . o
Invoice due NET 30 from invoice date

Invoice Preference: Email

PAYABLE TO: Advertiser: Blanco Chamber of
AJR Media Group Commerce

25132 Oakhurst Drive, Suite 201 Salescggt’ ?g&)’:;’;ezg?;f
Spring, TX 77386 P

Product Sub Total Total

#67465 - TourTexas.com - 2025 December - Hot & Happening eNews - Standard Event $640.00 $640.00
Sub Total $640.00

Tax $0.00

Total $640.00

Invoice Notes:

For billing guestions please call AJR Media Group at (800)-383-7677 Ext. 10

Payment by ACH Payment by Wire Transfer
Accl Number; 30600065714 Acct Number; 30600065714
Routing Number: 111000614 Routing Number: 021000021




INVOICE

Blanco Chamber of Commerce

Invoice Date
Oct 8, 2025

Invoice Number
INV-3977

Sales and Use Tax

BOPILOT

SRR oAy

CoPilot Creative
186 E Garden St
New Braunfels, TX 78130

XXX-X%-19-2
Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount USD
Monthly Maintenance Program for 1 year billed in advance: 12.00 100.00  Tax Exempt 1,200.00
This entails monthly maintenance on your website in arder to
keep it functioning properly and efficiently via Wordpress plug-in
and security updates which help eliminate vulnerability to
hacking and hiccups on your website. On a quarterly occurrence
we will send you traffic information about your site, This can
include how your visitors are finding you, what type of device
they're using to interact with your website and/or how many
visitors you've had. This will help us to set goals and propel you
forward.
Subtotal 1,200.00
TOTAL TAX 0.00
TOTAL USD 1,200.00

Due Date: Oct 23, 2025

=11

View and pay online now




e Joet e ] e o
( o focu gre

oSt reces

Blanco, TX 78606
info@blancochamber.com
830-833-5101
www.visitblancotexas.com

Blanco, Texas A
300 Main Street P,O. Box 626 ’

Lift Your Spirits in Blanco, TX: Distilleries,
Festivals, and Texas Flavor

by Hunter Lanier

Every year, Blanco raises the bar on, well, bars! This Hill Country gem has quietly become one of
Texas's most interesting destinations for craft spirits, turning whiskey, gin, and bourbon into reasons to
plan entire weekends around tasting rooms and distillery tours.

All the distilleries are open and pouring, ready to prove that small-town Texas can hold its own against
Kentucky bourbon country or Scottish whisky regions. If your idea of a perfect fall getaway involves
sipping finely crafted spirits while exploring a historic downtown, Blanco is sure to go down smooth.




Spirits of Blanco: When the Whole Town Becomes a Tasting Room

Come Halloween, the spirits rise in Blanco. Don't call the Ghostbusters yet—these are the friendly spirits
that'll have you running toward them!

The Spirits of Blanco festival transforms the city’s historic courthouse square into a top-shelf communal
celebration. You're invited to sample the best from local distilleries, wineries, and breweries, all in one
walkable, picturesque location decorated with gorgeous display of the town’s famous marigolds.

Think of it as a farmer's market turned up to 11—except instead of just buying a week’s worth of
sourdough bread, you're discovering the difference between bourbon finished in wine casks versus
traditional aging. Beyond tastings, the festival offers hands-on workshops where you learn crafting
techniques you didn't know you didn’t know. Elsewhere, you can check out local art, artisan foods, and
live music that makes everything taste slightly better.

After all those wine tastings, side effects include in insatiable desire to dance. Blanco thought ahead and
set up the Annual Marigold Barn Dance, where you can get footloose and fancy-free to live music at the
Arnosky Family Farm! There will also be a band at the Historic Twin Sisters Dancehall, as well as both a
dance and rodeo at Yett Memorial Park. Don't get the two mixed up or you'll be doing the tango with a
horse—and you don't want one of those hooves to step on your toes. All of these events will be on




Milam & Greene: Where Texas Whiskey Gets Serious

If you can’t make it to Blanco on a particular weekend, the city's many distilleries are waiting for you all
year long.

As a matter of fact, if Texas whiskey had its very own Mount Rushmore, Blanco’s Milam & Greene would
already have a nice corner spot carved out. Founded by whisky legends, Marsha Milam, Heather
Greene, Marlene Holmes, and Jordan Osborne, this distillery has earned national recognition with
award-winning straight bourbon and single barrel releases.

What sets them apart is the perfect balance of innovation and tradition. They source fine barrels from
across the country, then age, blend, and finish them with the same philosophy that's made Texas BBQ a
worldwide delicacy: low and slow. The result is whiskey that tastes like someone handcrafted every
single drop.

A visit here feels less like a standard distillery tour and more like getting an education you didn't know
you needed. Tours and tastings reveal the surprisingly complex journey from grain to glass, making even
the most casual drinkers suddenly appreciative of barrel char levels and mash bills. Whether you're a
connoisseur who orders "neat" or someone who just likes whiskey that doesn't make you flinch with
every sip, Milam & Greene elevates any afternoon into something worth remembering.




Real Spirits: When Your Brewery Becomes a Distillery

Whiskey may dominate Texas spirits conversations, but Blanco has range—and Real Spirits Distilling
Co. proves it. Born from Real Ale Brewing Company, this operation takes well-loved beers and
transforms them into spirits that make you reconsider everything you thought you knew about craft
beverages. Yes, beer-turned-whiskey is a thing, and yes, it'll make your head spin.

Experimentation runs wild here in the best possible way. Gin infused with local botanicals that taste like
Texas, whiskey with unexpected depth that comes from brewing heritage, and spirits that make you
realize the gap between beer and whiskey isn't as wide as you thought. Every sip feels like Blanco
daring you to think differently about what belongs in your glass.




Andalusia Whiskey: Old-World Methods Meet Texas Attitude

Andalusia Whiskey Co. brings a smoky, soulful edge to Blanco's distillery lineup that really bolsters the
town's spirits portfolio. Specializing in single malt whiskeys, Andalusia commits fully to old-world
methods: copper pot stills, traditional techniques, and a dedication to craft that borders on mad scientist
(in the best possible way).

Their "Stryker" smoked single malt draws flavors from mesquite, oak, and apple wood, creating a Texas
interpretation of Scottish tradition that honors both without betraying either. It's the kind of bold, complex
pour that makes whiskey enthusiasts get quiet and contemplative, which is impressive, given how much
whiskey people love to talk about whiskey.

The distillery sits on land that makes sipping their spirits feel almost meditative. This is where you
remember that whiskey isn't just about alcohol content or colorful cocktails; it's about slowing down,
appreciating craftsmanship, and recognizing that some things genuinely are worth the wait.

Your Blanco Spirits Adventure Awaits

When Shakespare wrote, “though she be but little she is fierce,” he may as well have been thinking

gj discover what happens when a small Hill Country town decides to fully commit to
rewing excellence.



Ready to experience Blanco's distillery scene? You're going to need a comfortable place to rest that
drinking arm of yours. Check out these accommodation options and start planning your Hill Country
spirits adventure!

About the Author: Hunter Lanier is the head writer and content specialist for Tour Texas. When he isn’t
writing about the many great places in the state of Texas, he's reviewing upcoming films on his YouTube
channel, Feature Underground.

CONTACT INFORMATION

- Google e data 22025

Googhe E‘
Blanco, Texas A |
300 Main Street P.O. Box 626
Blanco, TX 78606 o ‘

830-833-5101
www.visitblancotexas.com




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #2



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS APPROVING AN
EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND MATTERS RELATED
THERETO

WHEREAS, CITY OF BLANCO (“City”) proposes to enter into the EQUIPMENT LEASE-
PURCHASE AGREEMENT (“Lease-Purchase Agreement”) with TEXAS REGIONAL BANK
(“Lender™) to enable the City to finance the acquisition of two (2) police vehicles and related equipment
(“Equipment”) and closing costs and, as security for such Lease-Purchase Agreement, the City has agreed
to make payments, as set forth in the Lease-Purchase Agreement, sufficient to pay both the principal and
interest portion of the Rental Payments under the Lease-Purchase Agreement; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

(a) That the City Council authorizes the Lease-Purchase Agreement in order to finance
acquisition of the Equipment and pay closing costs, in the principal amount not to exceed $125,000.00 at
an interest rate not to exceed 4.85% per annum, and, in order to secure the Lease-Purchase Agreement, to
pledge the Equipment.

(b) During the term of the Lease-Purchase Agreement, the City covenants that prior to adopting a
budget for any ensuing fiscal year the City shall place in its proposed budget for such ensuing fiscal year
an amount necessary to pay all amounts payable under the Lease-Purchase Agreement for such ensuing
fiscal year and that the final budget for each fiscal year shall set aside and appropriate out of the City’s
revenues and funds lawfully available therefor an amount sufficient to pay all amounts payable under the
Lease-Purchase Agreement,

(c¢) Nothing contained in this Resolution, the Lease-Purchase Agreement nor any other
instrument shall be construed with respect to the City as incurring a pecuniary liability or charge upon the
general credit of the City or against its taxing power, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in
this Resolution, the Lease-Purchase Agreement or any other instrument or document executed in
connection therewith impose any pecuniary liability upon the City or any charge upon its general credit or
against its taxing power, except to the extent that the Rental Payments payable under the Lease-Purchase
Agreement are special limited obligations of the City as provided in the Lease-Purchase Agreement,

Section 2. That any one or more of the Authorized Officers of the City listed in Section 3
below be, and each of them hereby is, authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and on
behalf of the City to the Lender the Lease-Purchase Agreement, with such changes as the signing officer
shall determine to be advisable. Further, said Authorized Officers are authorized to execute, acknowledge
and deliver in the name and on behalf of the City any other agreement, instrument, certificate,
representation and document, and to take any other action as may be advisable, convenient or necessary to
enter into the Lease-Purchase Agreement; the execution thereof by any such Authorized Officer shall be
conclusive as to such determination.

Section 3. That for the purpose of this resolution, any one of the following persons, or the
persons holding the following positions, are “Authorized Olfficers” duly authorized to enter into the

transaction contemplated by this resolution in the name and on behalf of the City:

Title Name



Mayor Candy Cargill
[City Administrator] [Warren Escovy]

Section 4. The acquisition and financing of the Equipment is hereby approved by the City
Council. The Authorized Officers shall be authorized to make replacements or otherwise substitute other
similar personal property for any of the items so described or incorporated if necessary due to inability of
any vendor or supplier to deliver an item of personal property so long as such substitution of any item of
personal property does not frustrate the purpose of the City for which the personal property is being
acquired or result in an increase in the amount required to be paid by the City for the personal property, as
provided in Section 1 hereof.

Section 5.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately.



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§ CITY OF BLANCO
COUNTY OF BLANCO §

I, the undersigned, City Secretary of the City of Blanco, DO HEREBY CERTIFY as follows:

1. Onthe  day of , 2025, a [regular/special] meeting of the City Council
of the City was held at a meeting place within the City; and all of said persons were present at said
meeting, except , thus constituting a quorum. Among other business considered

at said meeting, the attached resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS
APPROVING AN EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE
AGREEMENT AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO

was introduced and submitted to the City Council for passage and adoption. After presentation and due
consideration of the resolution, and upon a motion being duly made and seconded, the resolution was
finally passed and adopted by the City Council to be effective immediately by the following vote:

voted “For” voted “Against” abstained
all as shown in the official Minutes of the City Council for the meeting held on the aforesaid date.

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the resolution adopted at the meeting described in the
above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; that the resolution has been duly
recorded in the City Council’s minutes of such meeting; that the above and foregoing paragraph is a true,
full and correct excerpt from the City Council’s minutes of such meeting pertaining to the adoption of the
resolution; that the persons named in the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified
and acting officers and members of the City Council as indicated therein; that each of the officers and
members of the City Council was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of
the date, hour, place and subject of the aforesaid meeting, and that the resolution would be introduced and
considered for adoption at such meeting, and each of such officers and members consented, in advance, to
the holding of such meeting for such purpose; that such meeting was open to the public as required by
law; and that public notice of the date, hour, place and subject of such meeting was given as required by
the Open Meetings Law, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name officially, this the  day of
, 2025,

City Secretary



October 14, 2025

Mr. Jose Martinez
Finance Director
City of Blanco, Texas

" Texas RecIONAL BANK

The people you know."

Via Electronic Mail: finance/@cityofblancoix.gov;

Re: Police Vehicles Lease Purchase Financing

Dear Mr. Martinez:

Texas Regional Bank
request for proposals:

Borrower:
Principal Amount:

Security & Source
Of Repayment:

Interest Rate:
Maturity:

Payments:

Fees:

Prepayment:

(the “Bank™) is pleased to offer the following terms and conditions in response to your

City of Blanco Texas (the “City”)

Not to exceed $125,000

Lease Purchase Financing — The City covenants to budget and appropriate lease
purchase payments in the City’s budget so long as the lease purchase is outstanding.

Additionally, the Bank will take a first lien security interest in all vehicles and equipment
to be financed.

4.85% (fixed for the entire term)
Five (5) Years

Payments of principal and interest will be made monthly. Interest will be calculated on
the basis of a 30/360 day year.

The City is responsible for UCC and purchase money security interest filing fees
not to exceed $200.

The lease purchase may be prepaid at par in whole, or in part once a year, at any time at
par.

The proposed interest rate and terms will be honored for a closing on or before 30 days from today’s date.

6770 Interstate 2, Harlingen, TX 78552  P:956-428-7400 F: 956-291-7061 trb.bank



The rate proposed assumes the transaction will be bank qualified and tax exempt. The Bank reserves the right
to amend the proposed rate in the event the transaction is deemed taxable. Additionally, the Bank reserves the
right to amend the proposed rate in the event of a change in Texas state or federal tax law that changes the tax
status of the transaction.

As a condition of closing, the Bank will require the following:

Evidence of valid approval and adoption of a resolution which contains the relevant terms and
conditions of the transaction.

An opinion of the City’s counsel addressed to both the City and the Bank opining that the City has the
authority to enter into such a transaction and that the transaction is a legal, valid and binding obligation
of the City.

A certificate of the City as to no litigation.

Certification by the City of no material adverse change in the City’s financial condition.

Agreement by the City to provide the Bank with audited financial statements within 60 days of
completion so long as the transaction remains outstanding. The statements should include a balance
sheet, a revenue and expense statement, and contingent liability disclosures.

Certification by the City to budget and appropriate funds in its annual budget to make such lease
purchase payments so long as the transaction is outstanding and agreement by the City to provide an
annual budgeted operating statement within 30 days of board approval reflecting such appropriation.
The Bank will require photocopies of identification of those City officials executing documents on
behalf of the City in order to comply with the USA Patriot Act — Know Your Customer federal law.

Texas Regional Bank appreciates the opportunity to bid on this transaction. Please let us know if you have
questions or need additional information. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

TV ey :W[LCG.GQIA&\

Mary Parrish Coley

Vice President

Private Placements, Public Sector
(704) 607-6985



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM #3



RESOLUTION 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS,
CONFIRMING EXISTING MUNICIPAL SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER TEXAS
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 43.056; AND PROVIDING FOR
LIMITED AND PERMISSIVE CREDITS OR CONSIDERATIONS IN
CONNECTION WITH PERMITTED SEPTIC SYSTEMS

WHEREAS, the City of Blanco, Texas (“City”) is a general law municipality authorized to
provide municipal services for the health, safety, and welfare of its residents and property owners;
and

WHEREAS, under current law, upon annexation of properties, Section 43.056 of the Texas Local
Government Code requires a municipality to prepare and maintain a service plan identifying the
full range of municipal services provided or to be provided within its jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, under prior law, applicable to certain previous annexations by the City, required
municipal services of a general law city included the provision of either water or wastewater
services, in addition to other city services;

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it necessary and appropriate to confirm the City’s existing
service levels and to provide for an equitable plan and policy regarding permitted septic systems
in lieu of sanitary sewer connections under certain exceptional circumstances;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLANCO, TEXAS:

Section 1. Confirmation of Available Municipal Services

The City Council hereby confirms that the City of Blanco provides or permits, directly or through
interlocal or district arrangements, the following municipal services pursuant to Texas Local
Government Code §43.056 and other applicable law:

e Fire protection and emergency response (through the Blanco County Emergency Services
District);

e Police protection and law enforcement;

e Building inspection and permitting;

e Planning and zoning administration;

e Library services (through the Blanco Library District);

e Health and health code enforcement (through Blanco County and other authorized entities);

e Street construction and maintenance, including street lighting and traffic engineering;



e Water and wastewater services, including permitted septic systems when sanitary sewer is not
practical or feasible, and such service is comparable to the level of services, infrastructure,
and infrastructure maintenance available in other parts of the municipality with topography,
land use, and population density similar to those reasonably contemplated or projected in the
area in question;

e Stormwater and drainage systems and management; and

e Solid waste collection and disposal services.

[Section 2. Permissive Septic System Credit.

With respect to permitted septic systems in lieu of sanitary sewer service, the City Council may,
upon application by a landowner and on an exceptional basis only, may grant a partial allowance,
subsidy, credit, or other consideration to equitably support the landowner’s use of a permitted
septic system on the property. Any such grant shall be made solely by the governing body of the
City; and then only when it is determined that available and permitted septic is not comparable to
the level of services (including septic), infrastructure, and infrastructure maintenance available in
other parts of the municipality with topography, land use, and population density similar to those
reasonably contemplated or projected in the area in question. ]

Section 3. Effective Date.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Blanco, Texas, on this  day of
, 2025.

CITY OF BLANCO, TEXAS

By:

Candace Cargill, Mayor

ATTEST:

Callie Ann Alex, City Secretary



OLD BUSINESS
ITEM #1



Page 1 of 4
A9

AUG 2.9, 2075

CITY OF BLANCO

PETITION FOR DE-ANNEXATION
City of Blanco, Texas

L L

b/



Page 2 of 4

Robin Dallenbach
Robert McCall
1953 S US HWY 281
Blanco,TX 78606
RMD3D@aol.com
(210)551-6333 AUG 29 2025

Date: August 28, 2025

To: C'TY OF BLANCC
City Secretary Laurie Cassidy

Mayor Candy Cargill

Blanco City Council

City of Blanco

300 Pecan Street Blanco, Texas 78606

Re: Submission of Petition for De-Annexation — Annexed area a 12.21 acre and a 1.04 acre tract
of land, more or less, conveyed to Robert and Dorothy McCall; a 29,895 acre tract of land, more
or less, conveyed to Blanco Chamber of Commerce. Particularly 1953 S US HWY 281 Blanco, TX
78606 ABS A0002 SURVEY 24 H EGGLESTON, ACRES 1.42 parcel ID 148565

ABS A0314 SURVEY 1 INDIANOLA RR CO, ACRES 8.24 parcel ID 12773

ABS A0786 SURVEY 100 J.M. WATSON, ACRES 2.55 parcel ID 14825

2029 S US HWY 281 BLANCO, TX 78606 ABS A0634 SURVEY 90 W.C. WINTERS, ACRES 1.04
Parcel 10 54 73, Yett Park ABS A0001 SURVEY 24 H EGGLESTON, ACRES 19.005 parcel ID
12772, ABS A0786 SURVEY 100 J.M. WATSON, ACRES 10.89 parcel ID 19049

Dear Mayor and Members of the Blanco City Councll,
Please accept the enclosed Petition for De-Annexation signed by the undersigned property owners of

1853 § US HWY 281 Blanco, TX 78606 ABS A0002 SURVEY 24 H EGGLESTON, ACRES 1.42 parcel ID 14855
ABS A0314 SURVEY 1 INDIANOLA RR CO, ACRES 8.24 parcel ID 12773

ABS A0786 SURVEY 100 J.M. WATSON, ACRES 2.55 parcel ID 14825

2028 S US HWY 281 BLANCO, TX 78606 ABS ADB34 SURVEY 90 W.C. WINTERS, ACRES 1.04 Parcel 10 54
73.

This petition is submitted pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, specifically:

- §43.056 — requiring adoption of a municipal service plan at the time of annexation;

- §43.141 — providing that property owners may seek disannexation if the municipality falls to provide
services in accordance with the law;

- §43.142 & §43.148 ~ requiring proper filing of annexation documentation with the County Clerk.

As stated in the petition, the City of Blanco has not filed proper annexation records, has falled to adopt
or implement a service plan, and has not provided municipal services to the affected properties for
more than eleven and a half (11.5) years. These facts provide sufficient grounds for de-annexation
under state law.

We respectfully request that this petition be placed on the agenda for the next City Council meeting
for consideration and action.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to a timely resolution.

Respectfully submitted (On behalf of the undersigned petitioners),
Rotur Dadlobree~ State of Texas County of. QI&WA')

Robin Dallenbach This instrument was acknowledged before me,

A _mipma £ofo . Notary Public,

S o Pora: W S -
 etary Putle. &Im bAIlmlmJt ¢ 2uheT Melall

State of Texas <
Lyé—"r
1D # 13486400-2
Y My Comm. Expires 04/22/2028 Tgx’aywotary Public




Page 3 of 4

PETITION FOR DE-ANNEXATION Al / ’9 2025

To:

City Secretary Laurie Cassidy

Mayor Candy Cargill

Blanco City Council City OF BLANCO
City of Blanco

P.O. Box 382 Blanco, Texas

78606

Date: August 28, 2025

We, the undersigned property owners and residents of 1953 South US Highway 281 Blanco, TX
78606,ABS A0002 SURVEY 24 H EGGLESTON, ACRES 1.42 parcel ID 14855, ABS A0314
SURVEY 1 INDIANOLA RR CO, ACRES 8.24 parcel ID 12773, ABS A0786 SURVEY 100 J.M.
WATSON, ACRES 2.55 parcel ID 14825, 2029 South US Highway 281 Blanco, TX 78606, ABS
A0634 SURVEY 90 W.C. WINTERS, ACRES 1.04 Parcel ID 5473, respectfully submit this
petition requesting de-annexation from the City of Blanco city limits pursuant to the Texas
Local Government Code. State of Texas SB1844

Grounds for De~-Annexation:

1. Annexation Not Properly Filed

- Texas Local Government Code §43.142 and §43.148 require annexation ordinances to be properly
recorded and filed with the county clerk,

- No such documentation appears to have been filed with Blanco County regarding the annexation of
our properties, rendeting the annexation defeclive and unenforceable.

2. Failure to Adopt a Service Plan

- Texas Local Government Code §43.056 requires a municipality to prepare, adopt, and implement a
service plan at the lime of annexation.

- In the eleven and a half (11.5) years since the City of Blanco claims to have annexed our properties
no service plan has ever been provided or adopted.
3. Failure to Provide Municipal Services

- Texas Local Government Code §43.141(a) provides that if a municipality fails to provide services In
accordance with its service plan, the property owner may petition for disannexation.

- Despite more than a decade of inclusion within city limits, the City of Blanco has not extended
municipal services such as sewer, street maintenance, police, or fire protection to our properties.

- This constitutes non-compliance with Texas annexation law and is grounds for de-annexation.

)

Request:

We, the undersigned, hereby petition the City of Blanco to:

- Immediately de-annex our properties from the city limits;

- Correct all official city records to reflect this action; and

- File the necessary de-annexation documentation with the Blanco County Clerk to ensure accuracy of
public records.

We respectfully request that this petition be placed on the agenda of the next City Councll meeting for
consideration and action,



Page 4 of 4

Printed Name Signature Property Address Date
" Robin Dallenbach b Dadldech = _ 1953 8 US HWY 281 Blanco, TX 78606 |  08/29/2025
Robert McCall 1953 8 US HWY 281 Blanco, TX 78606 08/29/2025
Robert McCall 1}) !, 1953 S US HWY 281 Blanco, TX 78606 08/29/2025
State of Texas County of 2 ()
This instrument was acknowledged before me,
L«om,mw 4n1°70 » Notary Public, AUG 2.9 2025
on gﬂfff'ﬁmber And ,20_A5 vy
Ribin, Dillppbact & Kobort Melall .
/Um}“r‘ﬁ‘);\d’(\)
Tex-a.slNﬁkary Pultic
CITY OF BLANCO
LORANASOTO
Notary Public
State of Texag
1D # 13486400-2

My Comm, Expires 04/22/2028

VRO

"““‘W"N’-‘mv.wmm‘?wvwv\m




Blanco CAD Property Search

wecount
Jroperty ID;

lype:

droperty Use:
~Ocation

Situs Address:
Vap ID:

-egal Description:
Abstract/Subdivision:
\Neighborhood:;
dwner

dwner ID:

Name:

Agent;

Viailing Address:;

¥ Ownership:

Exemptions:

mprovement
1omesite Value:

mprovement Non-
‘1omesite Value:

~and Homesite Value:

-and Non-Homesite
falue:

Agricultural Market
/aluation;

hups://esearch.blancucnd.com/proper:y/vlewﬂABEG?yearz

Property Details

| Property Values

148855

Geographic ID: 124142
Zoning:

Condo:

1953 S US HWY 281 BLANCO. TX 78606

Mapsco:

ABS A0001 SURVEY 24 H EGGI. ESTON,ACRES 1.42

A0001

18787
MCCALL ROBERT
HOME TAX SHIELD

1953 S US HWY 281
BLANCO, TX 78606-4575

100.0%
HS -

For privacy reasons not alf exemptions are shown online.

$82,680 descriptions and acreage
(+) amolints are for Appraisal
$120,230 District use only and should be

(+) verified prior to using for legal
purpose and or documents.

$27,040 Please contact the Appraisal
+) District to verliy all information
$0 (+) for accuracy.
Please search "Last Name
First Name" no comma or
11 '723 "Last Name Only"

S

Information provided for
research purposes only. Legal

—

202E&ownerld=18707&prlntView=detail

8/26/25, 0:57 AM
Page | of 10



Market Vajue: $242,590
=)

Agricultural Vajue $11,700
.08s:@) )
1S Cap Loss; @ $0 ()
Sireuit Breaker: © $0 ()

\ppraised Value:@ $230,890
Ag Use Value: $40

Property Taxing Jurisdiction
dwner: MCCALL ROBERT %Ownership: 100.0%

Zntity Description Tax Rate Market Taxable Estimated Freez¢
Value Value Tax Ceiling
“‘BL  ESD#2 0.100000 $242,590 $230,890 $230.89
3BL  BLANCO COUNTY 0.370000 $242 590 $203,766 $753.93 $280.3
3WD BL-PED GROUNDWATER CONS 0.016671 $242,590 $230,890 $38.49
DIST
3BL  BLANCO ISD 0.791900 $242,500 $120,270 $952.42 $0.0¢

Total Tax Rate: 1.278571

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $1,946.64

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $3,101.68

iallps://esearch.bIancocnd.com/proper(y/view/1485G?year:202s&owner|d='|8797&prinw!ew=demu 8126126, 9:57 AM
Page 2 of 10



Property Improvement - Building
Oescription: BARN WITH LIVING Type:
Iype Description Class CD Year Built
3ARN BARN 2G 0
VIA MAIN AREA F4 0
P2 COVERED PORCH F4 0
Description: BARN Living Area: 0 sqgft Value: $120,230
ype Description Class CD Year Built
3ARN BARN 2A 0
3ARN BARN 2A 0
Property Land
fype Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth
N3 RANGELAND NATIVE GRASSES 0.42 18,295.20 0.00
AN RANGELAND NATIVE GRASSES 1.00 43,560.00 0.00

Iﬂtps://esearch.blnncocud,com/property/view/14855?year=

202s&ownerlcl:18767&prlmvtew=detnil

SQFT
600
600
483

SQFT
2040
2744

0.00
0.00

RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 600.0 sqft Value: $82,680

Assessed Value
$18,45(
$52,42(
$11,81¢

Assessed Value
$51,27¢
$68,96(

Market Value Prod. Value

$11,740 $4c
$27,940 $C

8/28/28, 9:57 AM
Page 3 of 10



S,

e

QI WISo7

soe
000 f=7rsgs v T T
.
ﬂl'nh B

LOUOV S5R0)y UuBIApOng 15845y

7L STOV'NOLSTIDD3
PTAZAMNS L1000V S8V Lapiioe o oo

——— . — VJ,’ - g
ZFL eoE Y LS

Y

£
Fou
b
i
Kk

szavL Y P

558}




SURVEY SHOWING A 4801 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED N THE HORACE

EGGIESTON SURVEY HO. 24, ABSTRACT NO. 1. THE IKDIANCLA RAILROAD HORACE BBOLE STl
COMPANY SURVEY NO. 1, ABSTRACT NO. 314 AND S, WATSON SURVEY NO, SURYEY m.o, =4
100, ABSTRACT NO. 788, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING GUT OF & RBSTRACT HO. L

CALLED 12.51 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN VOLUME 143, PAGE 427
DEED RECORDS, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY COUNTY, TEXAS, '

BLAREO COUNTY CHAMBER CF SOMNERES -

QALLED 29,698 AcRed N
Ve, 343 P, 23 >,
OEED RECORDS e

chnAlies Smaio LN WATSON
VRIEE B pow v SURVEY NO. 100

. % % N ABSTRALT MO, 738 P

@#@ o / R

., ;4801 ACRES

\+ uﬁnﬁﬂ\
/

Py
5

SURVEY §C. 20
ARBETRACT WO, 353

/
4 i
RZLIAOER OF SALLED 1249 ACRES N
YL 143 PO 427 f
¢ INDJAMOLA RAILROAD COMPANY

SO 1/ Gl R AEE SEDREE Kot
LIRS Bogit

VLM S 200 WF & TILST WAs

SBEP PRI GF

SURVEY NC. 1L
ABSTRACT NO. 312

e L57 3
X8 By UTE-19 AR WARAABT

Ry, i\\ ﬁu_ \ AR B9 e Soo Yo U
Y 4 gmmn 1o




htpsifiesearch,blancoc

Blanco CAD Property Search
Property ID: 14825 For Year 2025

® Property Details

Aceount

Propenty ID;

Type:

Property Use;
Location

Situs Address:
Map IB:

Legal Description;
Abstract/Subdiviefon;
Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Malling Address:

% Ownership:

14825 Geographic ID: 786100255
R Zoning:
Condo:

281 HWY BLANCO, TX 78806

Mapsco:
ABS A0786 SURVEY 100 J.M. WATSON,ACRES 2.55
AQ788

18787
MCCALL ROBERT
HOME TAX SHIELD

1953 8 US HWY 281
BLANCO, TX 78806-4575

100.0%

Exemptions; For prvacy reasons not aft exemptlons are shown online,
R Property Values Information provided for research purposes only.
Legal deseriptions and acreage amounts are for
Appraisal Distriot use only and should be verified
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+) priar to using for legal purposs and or documents,
Please contaot the Appralsal District to verify all
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: 50 informatian for accuracy,
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+) Please search "Last Name First Name® no
Land Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+) comma or "Last Name Only
Agricultural Market Valuation: $69,820 (+)
Market Value: $69,820 (=)
Agricuitural Value Loss:© $69,5650 ()
HS Cap Loss: © $0¢)
Cirauit Breaker: @ $0()
Appreised Value:© $270
Ag Use Value: $270
R Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: MCCALL ROBERT
Entity Description Tex Rate Market Value Taxable Value
FBL ESD #2 0.100000 $60,820 $270
GBL BLANCO OOUNTY 0.370000 $68,820 $270
GWD BL-PED GROUNDWATER CONS DIST 0.018671 $69,820 $270

ad.com/Pmperty/View/MBzE?year=2026&ownerld:18787

Estimated Tax Free
$0.27
$1,00
$0.05

8/26/25, 10:10 Al
Page 1ot §



ssL

BLANGO 15D

0.791800

$69,820 $270 $2.14
Total Tax Rate; 1278571
Estimated Toxes With Exemptions: $3,4¢
Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $892.690
& Property Improvement - Building
; \
W Property Land
Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value E
RN3 RANGELAND NATIVE GRASSES 2.85 111,078.00 0.00 0,00 $69,820
® Property Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation HS Cap Loss
2028 $0 $69,820 $270 $0
2024 $0 $69,820 $280 $0
2023 $0 $66,650 $260 $0
2022 §0 $63,480 $260 $0
2021 $0 $45,070 $260 $0
2020 50 $38,720 250 $0
2019 $0 $38,080 $250 $0
2018 $0 $34,010 $250 $0
2017 $0 $33,320 $210 $0
A Property Deed History
Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Pape
2171883 wv WARRANTY W/ VENDORS LIEN YETT VIRGIE ESTATE MCCALL ROBERT 143 497
B ARB Data
Heering Date And Time  Board Members Owner's Opinion Of Value  Board's Determination Of Value ARB Dete
06/26/2025 10:00 AM CHARLES MC GAUSLAND, DAWN DELAURENTS, LEEPILZ  §D $69,820 FINAL DEt
W Estimated Tax Due
IfPaid:  08/28/2025
—_ S
Year Taxing Jurlsdiction Tax Rate Market Taxable Base Base Taxes Base Tax Diacount/Penalty & Attorney
Value Value Tax Paid Due Interest Fees
2024 ESD#2 0.100000 $69,820 $260  §0.26 §0.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 BLANCO CQUNTY 0.370000 $69,820 $260 $0.96 $0.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 BL-PED GROUNDWATER CONS 0.016671 $69,820 §260  50.04 $0.04 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
DIsT
2024 BLANCO ISD 0.791800 §69,820 $260 $2.06 $2.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 Total: 1.278571 63,82 $3.32 50,00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 ESD#2 0.100000 $66,650 §260  $0.26 $0.28 50,00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 BLANCO COUNTY 0.365097 $66,650 $260 $0.95 $0.958 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 BL-PED GROUNDWATER CONS  0.04 7408 $66,650 §260 $0.05 §0.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DistT

hnps://esearch.hlancocad.com/Proper!y/View/MEZ

57year=2026&ownerld=18787

8/26/26, 10:70 AM

Page 2 of B



o,
.

s}

/ %\\ =

@

A~ V.
I {,,//

ha
A3
T S O TR o R0
UG R B o4 & 5
RN v O o/ Q. g
B AN ¢ SRR I i .
S A - LB T ouy .. ) T3 o ;E'
g ":i BRI G 0] Fi 7
8 S B T (R . 3| &
-2 140 /; N o &; ;t‘,; (\:3‘ o i‘) 5
8 BoQLREE o 5P
2o = [ " o
O . ;3}'- SE R 5 b B 2
0 <, I ! Q N o iy i (1 .
. i O f 5! S A s [
“a g- 5 VIR Y S = Py 0 " ot o
m > w n 1 i
- ] 3 n = - 0
3 g g b a m
= © - SR o A
ae ~} ™
z & 5
=)
~J in
-
0
& -
T O
s o

[3:74



4

["SURVEY SHOWING A 4.501 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE HORACE e L4815 T poiT OF Eschmms
ECGLESTON SURVEY NO. 24, ABSTRACT NO. 1, THE INDIANOLA RAILROAD FON L EEELESTN PN \n M
COMPANY SURVEY NO. 1, ABSTRACT NO. 314 AND J.M. WATSON SURVEY NO. SURLTV 0, 2 CB=S3122'49"E L=126.62'camarm)
100, ABSTRACT NO. 786, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF A FESTRILT L5 L CD=480.55" R=2222 0"zt )
CALLED 12.21 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN VOLUME 143, PAGE 427, £=0FIS B OTT )
CB=82332'22°F (szzsvzrs a

DEED RECORDS, BLANCO COUNTY, JEXAS COUNTY COUNTY, TEXAS.

CD=126.67 6zeer o)

b . apmﬂ...
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES pOUCEY ey \
1) BASE (F ECIAUI TEXAS STAIE PLANE COROIAS e I o= \
SYSIOL CNTRAL, ZO0NE, RADES, BLANCO COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - . PR
aggaggggmm«sgha gFmU NW\GOM% A—Q —“
oF

COMUMUENT, THERSFORE AL SETBACNS, EASDENS, VOL 145 PG. 55

RECULANCRIS UAY HOT BF SHOWN HEREON, THE SURVEYOR 0I0 DEED RECQRDS
z%._..zwmmcm.dﬂmmzs mmﬂm."ﬂﬂ 0 ANY COVERHMENTAL

3]

ANCY c STAFF £0R THER REVEW REGAROING CONFLRWAIICE R tresTer

1O SLMCO COUTY RULES AND REIATIONS MeCAROG o

FROPERTY DIVISOR. e e R

2) NOY AL MPROVEUENTS AvD UTATIES ARE SHOWd bEREDH SUUBVEY 110, 240 ]
LOCATED 5Y THIS SURAY. £ e e v

8 CRCHAL SURvEY LES SHow «. MR ASE ApPROsuATE. L5 FTRAST I T

N3 ATTRWFT HAS 820 MAGE T FEID LOGATE OSIGHAL (\\

\l \\ i - -\
. ~"4601 ACRES ,”
SURVEX UrEs. o ? \ \

mwwgnﬁﬁggﬁgaggﬁiﬁ ﬁ FE N N4
AND BCURDS WAS FREFARED BY . ¢ o
BT SESEes v B \ Z \ GravaL oavevar N,/ o
5 ) <
!
Q.
[23

YLD, HINTERS

Ay SURVEY 110, 0C

Fmsma Eﬂ.—- MNH' ——— - - -
EWESWLM- qﬂdﬁﬁ!ﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂ b h..ml.l.ush.m\-lu. FRUR SRt
£ VL1 P 205 \
. RAT ritovos !
o i
/\W\\ !
/ // ¥ ]
/ N . SIS S138 o
~ ; & 'Ts ) RECOMD CALL FoR VOLMME N3, PACE 27 Ditn Fecosos
i REMAINDER OF CALLED 12.21 ACRES ¢ 2 ]2 RECORD CALL PER VOLUME 201, PACE 20) OFFICUL PUBUIC RECORES
/ VOL. 143 PG. 427 : 558 "3 AECORD CAU. PER VOWKE 145, PAGE- 55 DEED ZECORTS
) DEED RECOROS ; S R4 RECORD CALL PER VLUNE 1. PAGE 78R BLAT RECORDS
/ : SInGwULT TALEOAT Ao A o SET J/6 RO RDD W/ A RRICE
N ] st e DARAOAD SOGE of @0
/ ~ . BLRTEY 00 S e FOUND 1/2" (RGH AIDD (UNLESS OTHERWASE NOTED)
: RS rrr et AR | = © CALCLATED FORY
o FOUND G0N ROD- W/ A YELLOW Rt
LOT 4 - 4S42° FLASTIC &P
2 D FCARD TIOT COSCAZTE RRAT-OF=WAY NAIKR
REVISION OF CIELO SPRINGS ~ : p & i

SUBTIVISION SECTION TWD N

VOL. 1 PG. 288 . 7
PLAT RECORDS , : REWSISN o0F o s
g ’ / VoL 1 Po. 188
m%.“\mﬂﬂqu.urﬁu:; ! .\n PLAT RECORDS m
LTI CERIPY InaY 1S SIRVEY WS WADE 4 7eS VTSR Y % ,
b < ~ / 1 LAND SURVEYING

A  RRSTORRER T N ;
S G HER JURICA ¢ P ‘/ SR-212~7072 RPUSEIASGUAL COM
T~ - %% i N \ TBPLS FRY 10196135
- Lk 5% LOT 3
. /, o / _ \nmas...w.“Uz oF B0 sramcs 203 Ne:z 107517 DATE: 05/12/2007
CHRISTOPHER ARICA ——em— » ERAY BY: €13 CHECHED 8Y: L

i A
REGSTERED PROFESSICNAL LAND SURVEYOR 0564 / RECHRS
FAPLSEMACTUALCI 5I2-618-78712 / /// \ T \ SHEEY: 1 o 1




#anco CAD Property Search
Property ID: 12773 Jor Year 2025

H Property Details
Account
Property ID; 12774 Guographio Ity 2308002001 16/,2308002001)
Type: R Zonling;
Property Use: Condo:
Location

8itus Address;

Map ID;

Legat Description:
Abstract/Subdivision;
Nelghborhood;
Owner

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Malling Address;

% Ownership;

Exemptions:

R Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value:

Improvement Nen-Homestte Valye;

Land Homesite Valua;

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricutturaf Valye Loss:@

HS Cap Loss: @

Circuit Breaker: @

Appraised Value:®
Ag Use Value;

1958 8 US HWY 214 BLANCG, [ 76m06

86 Mapsco:

ABS AU314 SURVEY | INDIANGLO AR CO,ACRES B
AD314

132741

DALLENBAGCH ROBI §

HOME TAX SHIELD

1853 S US HWY 281
BLANGO, TX 78806

100.0%

HS -
For privacy reasons not all exemptioi s are shown anlfine.

Infermation provided far research purposes only.,
Lega! deseriptions anc aoreage amoaunts are for
Appralsal District use anly and should be verified

$240,180 (+) prior to using for legal purpose and or documents.
Please contaot the Appraisaf Distriot to verily all
$15,800 (+) Information for accuragy,
$56,180 (+) Plzase search "Last Name First Name® no
comma or "Last Name Oniy"
$0 (+)

$431,760 (+)

$743,320 (=)
$430,400 ()

$93,810 (-)
$0¢)

$219,180
$760

I Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner; DALLENBAGCH ROBIN

Entity
FBL ESD #2

GBL BLANGO GOUNTY

Description

Tax Rate Market Valua
0.100000 $743,390
0.370000 $743,300

ht ipﬂ:l/esearch.blancocmd.comlproperty/Vlawn2773?year=2025&ownerld=132741

Taxahle Value
$219,180
$1860,912

Estimated Tax bree
$219.18
$591.67

8/26/28, 0:40 AM
Page tuf 6



GWD BL-PED GROUNDWATER CONS DisT

0.016871

$743,390 $219,180 $36,54
8BL BLANCO 18D 0.791800 $749,890 $79,180 $627.03
Total Tax Rate; 1.278571
Estimated Taxes With Exemptione: §1,474.42
Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions; §9,604,77
I Property Improvement - Building
Type: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 1802.0 sqit Value: $240,160
Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT 4313,
MA F7 1996 1122
MA3 F7 1988 780
AGF2 F7 1998 1881
OP F7 1808 264
oP2 F7 1896 284
Type: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 120,0 5qft Value: $15,890
Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT At
MA F7 . 2000 120
crP2 F7 2000 36
® Property Land
Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value 1
RN2 NATIVE PASTURE 1.00 43,660.00 0.00 0.00 $56,180
BEES BEEKEEPING FOR 1-D-1 USE 7.24 315,374.40 0.00 0.00 $431,1680
R Property Roll Value History
Year improvements Land Market Ag Valuation HS Cap Loss
2025 $256,050 $487,340 $760 $93,810
2024 $140,4258 $450,170 $760 $0
2023 $145,380 $476,040 $740 $11,664
2022 $138,410 $305,340 $740 80
2021 $131,950 $204,020 $740 $0
2020 $130,120 $176,260 $720 $0
20189 $128,350 $173,480 $700 $0
2018 $123,850 $158,610 $700 $0
2017 $119,380 $145,730 $600 $0
W Property Deed History
Deed Date Tvpe Description Grantor Grantge Volume Page
815/2022 ¢ SPECIAL WARRANTY RMD3D LLC DALLENBACH ROBIN
7/22/2021 ¢ SPECIAL WARRANTY MGCCALL ROBERT AMD3D LILC
21771983 Wv WARRANTY W/ VENDORS LIEN YETT VIRGIE ESTATE MceaLL ROBERT 148 427

M ARB Data

Hearing Date And Time Board Members

I i1:s://esearch.blancocncl.com/Property/vlew/‘l2773?year=

Owner's Oginion Of Velue

2025&ownerld=132741

Board's Determination of Value

ARB Determin i

8/26/28, 9:49 A

PDane 35 at e



Gy fltanco
Londee ‘rmlal lmnk

e e ..C““~"",§li'ﬂ£v.__w.". oy l“

S rh bty 3
2 s

s

BWUW'L Wl gy g b wdlagiye v R e C e iam e e
Proparly Athlres,: 018 U My sigy

MRIPANEL b t kprg mny arer  4 g LA L

thoun gy T

i

reiean, i

£ 1 P ) ey mtond ¢ ot v,

AN Benieln i Rt wrig M - et
Lk et S, 1 R o o T,
ELE Y . e -

VEY ﬁIO\‘&NO A AMQI Vﬂl

g&g"’ oF ‘m!‘ l':fA

e Rsshte uw?és%r‘f‘""

\,' .
~
i W
o g

n.-nvqn-mh ¢

sunver
.me"' ERRN S, M.‘m.'c. llﬂ. 1147
aﬁﬁwhmnmm

/ +
7
& Yievmnen
o /
ﬁ%@"m‘ /./ : , welle nu."nnxc'r'n':"f»%n
‘ Pl -
~
,ﬁmm% G
!
/3]

! 0.8

OF % 1Al "

- » 3 Ty
g i: N
b ROty
L ahl' "ﬁ 8:3"0. \rumri‘tg‘s -1/
d w-%‘%-s
V1Y, PAGE 427, rmny
'écﬁ u?i?m"z"é' e

-
sy

m, WM'\OH .fi'g"‘l

J

mw‘ﬁn:;wp aony /
’

Hnlsols IZ.NI, 10:.0 coMnany
Apstanss ik, by

]

)




et
)
s

“arseis: DALLENBACH ROBIN

View More Propert Information

Fragerty ID: 12773
“Exa: Acreage: 8.24

28C D 2306002001

segai Description: ABS A0314 SURVEY 1
INDIANOLO RR COACRES 8.24

Fract or Lotz 6 (ESTATE) (HQUSE TRACT)
Abstract Subdivision Code: A0314
Shacln

Heighborhcod Code: 000



Blanco CAD Prapseciy sty

‘Pfo'perty ID: 5473 For Year 524

LERY

& Property Detalls
Account
Property ID: 5458 VLAgranii 10 S5
Type; R Zoninge
Property Use: Condop;
Location
Situs Address: 2029 5 US 201 BLANKO, TR Tt
Map ID; C6 Mapsco;

Lega) Deacription;
Abstract/Subdivision: A0B34

ABS A0B34 SURVEY 80 W0, WINTEIY:,ACRES 1.04

e et 4 Sk 14 e b8 ¢ b

Informatlon provided £:r vesenrak pPrjtiges only,
Legal desoriptlons ang goreagie amatints arg for
Appretsal Distriot use ¢ nily and should be varifigd

prior to using for legal jurpose and or dacuments

Please contact the Appralsal Diatlct to varity all
information for acouraoy,

Please search "Last Name First Name" no
comma or "Last Name Oniy"

Neighborhood; (BL-COMM) BLANC:O COMMERGIAL,

Owner

Owner ID: 18787

Name; MCCALL ROBERT

Agent; HOME TAX SHIELD

Mailing Address; 1853 8 US HwY 281

BLANGO, TX 78608-4575

% Ownership; 100.0%

Exemptions; For privaoy reasons not all axemptions are shown ontlg,
R Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value: 80 (+)

Improvement Non-Homesite Value; $507,410 (4)

Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Land Non-Homesite Vatue; $340,820 (4)

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)

Market Value: $938,230 (=)

Agricultural Value Loss:@ $0 ()

HS Cap Loss: @ $0¢)

Circuit Breaker; @ §$160,669 ()

Appraised Valua:@ $777,571

Ag Use Value: $0

W Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: MCCALL ROBERT
Entity Desgription
FBL ESD #12
@BL  BLANGO GOUNTY
@GWD  BL-PED GROUNDWATER GONS DIST

hipsifiesearch.binncoe

Tax Rate Market Value
0,100000 $938,230
0.870000 $938,230
0.018671 $938,23p

a(l,com/Property/Viaw/EI.l7a?yea|‘:2025&0Wnerld:18787

S et gy

Téxabils Value
$777,671
$777,571
$777,671

Estimated Tax Frag
877757
52,877.00
$120.63

B/26/25, 1014 Al
Pagie 1 0f 6



SBL BLANCQ 1SD 0,791900 $938,230 $777,671 $6,157.58
Total Tax Rate: 1 2768571
Estimated Taxas With Exemptions: $0,041.79
Estimated Taxeq Without Exemptions: $11,995.93
H Property Improvement - Building
Description; COMMERGIAL Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 3820,0 saft Value: $509,590
Type Description Class CD Year Bullt SQFT
MA MAIN AREA Rss3 0 1600
CP2 COVERED PORCH * 1995 280
cP2 COVERED PORCH ‘ 1095 200
MA MAIN AREA OBD3 1995 1404
GP2 COVERED PORGH * 1980 488
Ccp2 COVERED PORCH ’ 1880 32
MA MAIN AREA F7 1980 816
COMMERGIAL wve wD 2015 180
Description: COMMERCIAL Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 816.0 sqft Value: $87,820
Type Description Class CD Your Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA F7 1980 818
COMMERCIAL wve WD 2013 160
K Property Land
Type Description Acreage Sgft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value
c COMMERGIAL 1.04 43,566,00 0.00 0.00 $340,820
W Property Roll Value Histary
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation HS Cap Loss
2025 $587,410 $340,820 80 30
2024 $647,250 $340,820 $0 $0
2023 $207,270 §382,710 §0 $0
2022 $177,080 $176,100 $0 $0
2021 $150,850 $78,490 $0 $0
2020 $181,170 $71,050 $0 $0
2018 $129,130 $65,410 80 50
2018 $124,000 $60,360 80 20
2017 $118,040 $57,860 $0 $0
R Property Deed History
Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume
10/30/1898 W WARRANTY SNYDER ROBERT L MCGALL ROBERT 201
1/26/1988 OT HILLSIDE INN SNYDER ROBERT L. 126
K ARB Data

Hearing Date And Time Board Members Qwner’s Opinion Of Value

hlips:/fosearch.bi

ancocad.com/f’roperly/VieW/Sll73?year=2025&ownerld=18787

Board’s Determination Of Value

ARB Determination

alag)2

Aty

HMeggs

Paga
203
306

6, 1094 AM
Page 2 of 6



) H

waa oI UiaGy ;
WAQDg e rrn == Jou i
. v R m - ..\\\.\\
S / o
PEOOVY STESS SR T ne e T
- . I N,
) ,.J»«

LR R
Sl ] mew e J
LAY

P01 STHDY'SHAINIM DAA :
tof $rememale e e o e b g o
y \,\\\\.\\\.

0& ASAENS PEQOY S8V TwTmitnr T 2Ty
CY T . Y P

100L00SPF + 0 282 -, v, .
oL alone s 2T H ; \x\\%.




“SURVEY SHOWING A 4.601 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE HORACE L=481.54

EGGLESTON SURVEY NO. 24, ABSTRACT NO. 1, THE INDIANOLA RAILROAD HORACE EGGLESTON Re2222.01,
COMPANY SURVEY NO. 1, ABSTRACT NO. 314 AND J.M. WATSON SURVEY NO. SURVEY NO. 24 Pl Sl
100, ABSTRACT NO. 786, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF A ABSTRACT NO. 1 CD=480.58"

OEUAN.M._>omm,_.m>0._.o_ur>zomm8w0mo_z<O.:CZm.I.u.v>mm.+NN
DEED RECORDS, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY COUNTY, TEXAS.

POINT OF BEGINNING N
L=126.62" (1zs.82 r1) \
_ R=2222.01" zzzzor r)) w £
7 A=03N5'54" (031843 R) fi
CB=82332°22"E (szz3ozrs mp)
CD=126.81"vzs8v r1)
100°

iy 7
- S
1" =
~{ 100 50 [+ 100
\ S |
st
L
\ c yw.k
SEGULATINS AY NOT SE SHOPN HEREON. THE SURVEYOR 0D DEED RECORDS ® %
NOT GOMPLETE AN ABSTRACT OF TLE.
S AT S A o %
13 BANCO COUNTY RULES AND REGULATIONS REGAROING J.M. WATSON mW G
4 NT AL eRmvEENTS w0 UTUES ae s ey SURVEY MO, 100 o /W
S) GRUGNAL SURVEY UNES SHown HEReon A approaste.  ABSTRACT NO. 786 <\ 7
NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MAE T0 RELD LOCATE ORIGNAL . AFWWQ
SURVEY LINES. e »%%0
8) ADJGINERS ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. -~ o)
7) A METES AND BDUNDS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED BY ; Xe
SEPARATE DOCUMENT, \ N
. ~— mv
=t \ W.C. WINTERS
or & mBE . \ SURVEYNO.90
o ; 2
TR ST U \ ARSTRACTNO. 634
- VoL 1 PG 288 f E \
N PdTRmDws 7 S
™ g 03
N 7 . S1621'33°W 19.95
\VA P ¥ (SIT32'28°W 181.65" TOTAL R4)
SN : LEGEND _
7 r -
,\ ~ REMAINDER OF CALLED 12.21 ACRES m\m%mw nun g%ﬂéﬁwﬂ.wﬁ MwquEFEEnHBBm
/ / ﬁ#%mﬂ%.m%%q F £ m R4 RECORD CALL FER VOUILE 1. PAGE 288 PLAT RECORDS
ey A SAH SANY SET 3/5° [RON ROD W/ A YELLOW
/ - INBIANOLA W.PMWW:lU COMPANY Mv.ma o) J.nﬂ\m.&m:n Roo /
/ ~ 7 SURVEY NO. 1 TR & FOUND 1/2° IRON RGO (UNLESS QTHERMSE NOTED)
; LBSTRACT MO, 314 € ©  cucuAm pot
£ ’ e FOUND IRON ROD W/ A YELLOW “RPLS
LOT 4 @ 4542 PLASTIC CAP
REVISION OF CIELO SPRINGS A FOUND TXDOT CONCRETE RIGHT-OF-WAY MARKER
SUBDIVISION SECTION TWO / ——X——  WIRE FENCE
VOL 1 PG. 288 i
ke / ’ Top s e
/ VoL 1 PG, 288
/ E4 PUAT RECORDS w
Loyt Lyt T ML ~_ A A AR
2 Y LAND SURVEYING
ﬁn%wgmﬁz%nimmxnﬁgﬁdﬁﬁmﬂ ; ~ / \\\ ' mbmen&_\gzzﬁmnmsh%.ﬂqa&
e // K — | 512-B18-7872 mm%g
oRT—— . ; T
— /Jsmm\&\uoﬁ > \..ﬁsuaz o Gitn swcs { 308 NQ: WTS-17 DATE: 06/12/2017
— - SUBDIMSION SZCTION THO \
%%EF%&%EI ~ - oL 1PG. 288 DRAWN BY: CU CHECKED BY: CU
RPLSSS44EUAL CON 5126187572 ™~ PLAT RECORDS \ -
~ SHEEE 1 oF 1




|"SURVEY SHOWING 4 4.601 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE HORACE oo S
EGGLESTON ‘SURVEY NO. 24, ABSTRACT NO. 1, THE INDIANOLA RAILROAD HORDI ERELASTON oo TN
COMPANY SURVEY NO. 1, ABSTRACT NO. 314 AND .M. WATSON SURVEY NO. Gissiztare )0 L=126620mer m
100, ABSTRACT NO. 786, BLANCO COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF A CD=48058" _ R=2222.01" (200 )
CALLED 12.21 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED N VOLUME 143, PAGE 427, £=03TS'54" @ an

CB=523"32'22"F (sexsoare any

DEED RECORDS, BLANCO COUNT Y, TEXAS COUNTY COUNTY, TEXAS. = S A
o CD=126.61° 0208 m) °
T . j 7 100 : 0 \oc
m w ..."!l.lfllur.l, |
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES % \ : ' : :
I} BASS OF E-ARING: 1EXAS STATE FUARE COBRBIAE
S¥ST, COITREL ZOHE, HADES N - :
2 s VAS DINE WITHCUT THE BEERT OF A WRLE BLANCO COUNTY W_P.‘.mkmwmm_a OF COMMERCE / \ c -
COMMIMENT, THEFEFORE ALL, SETEACKS, EASCHINS, CALLED ACRES ol
COYERANIDS, ENCUMARMNSES 20RXG G LAND USE VOL. 145 PG. 55 . w L
RECULANICHS WAY HOT BE SHOWN HEREUN, THE SURVEYOR DD DEED RECORDS = g - &
NOT COMPAETE AN ABSTRACT OF TIILE, & . . 3 e =
) TS SIRIEY WiAS 10T PRESENTED 0 sty SO sov.ﬁr. o ’ -, =
TO BLACO COUNTY RULES AND RECULATIONS RECARTING AR ITES ey - P AW ’
PROPERIY DIVISON, e rmres A Shre -, > 2 §
<) NOT ALL (MPROVEMEITS AHD UTUITES ARE SHOWN HEREDN SURYEY MY, 235 QWW,.H 7 - RSy s > \2
& LOCATED 6 THS SURVEY. et kil ® ..\{/. \ .y oS %..uv =
5} CUCAL SURVEY LNES SHOW( BERSON ARE APPRONUATE. £ o 17iaot PHZ TE3 P +~ 4.601 ACRES - A V<
NO ATTEMPT RAS BZ2N MAGZ T FIELD LOCATE ARIMAL . : \ = . /28 4...%
SUAVEY LINES. e - 20 S iz
& Ehzmnz%n SOk Fisk NFORMATIONAL FURPOSES Lru.t. Y CENTERLIE oF o SeE Xe)
LS e by VS PREPARED oY * % iy CRAVEL BRIVEWAY '\ —7 Hn%.m, \
! nwa P x 2= AN
- m_. e / | %v,v i \E
it =) ‘ .
1 2 \
: L3
k‘m\wmo T \ w WOOD BUNDIRG \
<AV “«\ f
ek AW _ .
i m.. ! / CATE~, | 10000 BUilinG A
) N i : \
5, BURDIR EE + - 7
M g P -S1621'33°W 19.95"
R » L SE712'54°W 206.63 £ - (S7ITZEW 15168 TOTAL R4)
: 17389 3/AE
50" = /Ry
1520 =58 LeeE®
: L= R RECORD CALL Ferl VOLUNE 193, PAGE 427 D FEDGADS
REMAINDER OF. CALLED 12.21 ACRES { g s 72 RECORD CALL PER VOLUME 201, PAGE 203 CFFIIAL PUBUC RECORDS
VO, 14X 86, 427 . 558 &3 RECORD CALL PER VOUIME 145, PAGE S5 DEED RECOUOS
DEED BECORDS i 817 a4 2ECORD CALL PER VIAUME 3. FAGE 288 PLAT AECORDS
/ R PR e ST A o 327 3/5 (RCK RaD W/ & Yalow
A Rt pimiiainhits 2F WCR™ FLASTIC &P
h i N.m., @ FOUND 1/2° IRCH ROO (UHLESS OTHERWIST NOTED)
e i i < [Z] CALCVLATED POIMT
¢ T R Py FOUND [RON BOD W/ A YELLOW “RPLS
LOT 4 . 4542° FLASTIC CAP
REVISION OF CIELO SPRINGS < 4 A FOUND TDOT CONCRETE BURAT~OF—WAY MARKER
SUBDIVISION SECTION Two ~ : / X wREFmeE
VOL 1 PG, 288 /
PLAT RECORDS ; REuSON OF DAD PRRCS
s 7 / SLEDMSION SO TWo -
% R / WL 1 PG 288 2 5
LuSEEDY CORIEY, AT TS S ws w0k mu\ e *na&am.% 3 ; — N
REFRESEHTS THE FACTS FOUND AT T2 T OF .2 K % ) ~ i 7 L AND SURVEYING
THES RURVEY. & CHRISTOPHER JURICA % ~ 2 — 4 F.0. 0X 481/807 MAM ST. 6LARCA, TX 78605
1 P o ~ — / S12~F18-7572 APLSESUBGUAL CoW
//\// - % NG 7 m_m ~_ 7 \ rors \ TOPLS FIRM 1064135
) N 0672177087 MJAMWW@W«OW.M N _ REVSION OF QL0 SPHNGS XS Ho= 107517 DATE: Us/12/2017
e o mmom oo SR ™~ - TeEnEmT Do B W |owsam o cu
BPLSOM4CGUALCDN S12-615~7575 n.\ . _— FLaT i SEL 1 @ )




LAND SURVEYING
1.0, Box 481/807 Main St. Blanco, TX 78606

(512)618-7672 rpls6344@gmail.com
TBPLS FIRM #10194135

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF A
4.601 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

Being a 4.601 acre tract of land situated in the Horace Eggleston Survey No, 24, Abstract No. 1,
the Indianola Railroad Company Survey No. 1, Abstract No. 314 and J .M. Watson Survey No,
100, Abstract No. 786, Blanco County, Texas and being out of a called 12.21 acre tract of land
recorded in Volume 143, Page 427, Deed Records, Blanco County, Texas, said 4.601 acre tract
being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2” iron rod found in the cnrved westerly right-of-way line of U.S, Highway
No. 281, for the southeast corner of a called 29.895 acre tract of land recorded in Volume 145,
Page 55, Deed Records, Blanco County, Texas, the northeast cotner of the above referenced
12,21 acre tract and herein described tract, said iron rod bears South 31 degrees 22 minutes 49
seconds East, a distance of 480.59 feet from a TxDOT concrete right-of-way marker found;

THENCE with westerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 281 and northeast line of said
12.21 acre tract with a curve to the right an arc distance of 126.62 feet, a radius of 2222.01 feet,
a central angle of 03 degrees 15 minutes 54 seconds and a chord which bears South 23 degrees
32 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 126.61 feet to a TxDOT concrete right-of-way
marker found in the northwest line of a called 1.04 acre tract of land recorded in Volume 201,

Page 203, Official Public Records, Blanco County, Texas, the easternmost corner of said 12.21
acre tract and herein described tract;

THENCE with the northwest line of said 1.04 acre tract, South 16 degrees 08 minutes 10
seconds West, a distance of 376.25 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the southwest corner of said
1.04 acre tract, the northwest comer of Lot 2, Revision of Cielo Springs Subdivision Section
Two recorded in Volume 1, Page 288, Plat Records, Blanco County, Texas;

THENCE with a northwest line of said Lot 2, South 16 degrees 21 minutes 33 seconds West, a
distance of 19.95 feet to an iron rod found with yellow “RPLS 4542” plastic cap for the
southeast corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE severing said 12.21 acre tract the Tollowing courses and distances:

South 87 degrees 12 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance 0 206.63 feet to an iron rod found
with yellow “RPLS 4542” plastic cap;

South 75 degrees 25 minutes 50 seconds West, a distance of 173.89 feet to an iron rod set for
the southwest comer;

Page 1 of 2



and North 25 degrees 50 minutes 35 seconds West, a distance of 306.06 feet to an iron rod set
in the southeast line of the aforementioned 29.895 acre tract, the northeast line of said 12.21 acre
tract, for the northwest corner of the herein described tract, said iron rod bears North 64 degrees
09 minutes 25 seconds Fast, a distance of 580.27 feet from a 1/2” iron rod found for the
northwest corner of said 12.21 acre tract;

THENCE with the southeast line of said 29.895 acre tract and northeast line of said 12.21 acre

tract, North 64 degrees 09 minutes 25 seconds East, a distance of 630.81 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING containing 4.601 acres of land.

Notes:
1. Basis of Bearing: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NADS3
2. A survey plat was prepared by separate document,

3. 3/8” iron rods set with a yellow “WCR” plastic cap.

o &

T Y os/u/901
; L) Christopher Jurica, RPLS #6344

q’ (512)618-7672 rpls6344@gmail.com

\ Job No. 1075-17

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda Packet 11.10.25.pdf
	Item 3 City_of_Blanco_Resolution_Confirming_Services
	RESOLUTION 2025-___
	Section 1. Confirmation of Available Municipal Services
	[Section 2. Permissive Septic System Credit.
	Section 3. Effective Date.



